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* M PO Seyed Shokouhzadeh, Executive Director
TO: Technical Committee Members

SS/KA

FROM: Seyed Shokouhzadeh, Executive Directorix
DATE: June 25,2015

The Technical Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 2nd, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 318.

AGENDA

1. Approval of Minutes
2. Old Business
a. Project Update

3. New Business

a. Transportation Alternatives Program Project Application — Warrick Trails (Approval Requested)
b. FY 2013-2016 & 2016-2019 TIP Amendments (Approval Requested)
i. Des# 1400209 - I-64, SR 161, 62, 66, US 41 various locations: Culvert clean and repair. Add project for
Preliminary Engineering (PE) and Construction (CN).
ii. Des# 1500728 - SR 161 over Otter Creek, 1.36 mi. S of SR 62: Bridge deck overlay. Add project for PE
and CN.
iii. Des# 1500710 - SR 62 5.99 mi. W of US 41: Small structure pipe lining. Add project for PE and CN.
iv. Des# 1592150 - SR 62 from end of Pigeon Creek bridge to 300 ft W of 1% Ave bridge: Environmental
mitigation. Add project for PE.

4. Public Comments



